3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat 9 or Adobe Reader 9, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


Christiansburg Planning Commission
Minutes of July 9, 2012

Present: Barry Akers
Ann H. Carter
Harry Collins
M. H. Dorsett, AICP
Steve Huppert
Craig Moore, Chairperson
Ashley Parsons
Joe Powers, Vice-Chairperson
Jennifer D. Sowers
Randy S. Wingfield, Secretary
Nichole Hair, (New) Secretary

Non-Voting
Non-Voting

Absent: None

Staff/Visitors: Nichole Hair, staff
Kali Casper, staff
Missy Martin, staff

Chairperson Moore called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m. in the Christiansburg Town
Hall at 100 E. Main Street, Christiansburg, Virginia to discuss the following items:

Public Comment.

Chairperson Moore opened the floor for public comment. No public comments were
made.

Approval of meeting minutes for June 11, 2012.

Chairperson Moore introduced the discussion. Chairperson Moore noted the
addition of the most recently adopted Conditional Use Permit for a planned housing
development. The approved CUP will be made part of the meeting minutes.
Commissioner Dorsett made a motion to approve the June 11, 2012 meeting
meetings. Commissioner Carter seconded the motion. No further discussion was
present and the meeting minutes passed unanimously, 6-0. Commissioner Huppert
asked about Kevin Conner and such on the list of subcommittees and he inquired if
the list will be updated. Mr. Wingfield noted this item is on the agenda for Planning
Commission discussion.

Consideration of appointment of Planning Commission Secretary.

Chairperson Moore introduced the discussion. Mr. Wingfield noted Ms. Hair’s
promotion and that Secretary can be changed for the Planning Director to serve in
the role. Commissioner Collins recommended Ms. Hair as the Planning Commission
Secretary. Commissioner Dorsett seconded the motion which passed 6-0. Mr.
Wingfield turned the meeting over to Ms. Hair.





July 9, 2012 Page 2

Update on Town Council adoption of Zoning Ordinance Overall Rewrite.

Chairperson Moore introduced the discussion. Ms. Hair noted Town Council made
one change, to keep 2 parking spaces for multi-family uses. Chairperson Moore
noted that the development committee worked on this rewrite. Commissioner
Powers noted that subcommittee will be reviewing parking including Downtown
parking. Commissioner Powers stated he will update the Planning Commission later
on in meeting on the Development Subcommittee.

Review of 2012 Legislative changes pertaining to Land Use.

Chairperson Moore introduced the discussion. Ms. Hair noted amendments to
proffers require a public hearing and notification to all affected parties. Ms. Hair
added Urban Development Areas are no longer mandatory for localities. Ms. Hair
added there are there are regulations for historic districts. Commissioner Collins
asked what it means for the Town. Ms. Hair noted UDAs are optional where they
had been required before. Commissioner Dorsett noted that funding may be tied to
the adoption of UDAs. Ms. Hair agreed this could be true. Ms. Hair added if the
Planning Commission can forward questions to her for the attorney to answer if
desired. Commissioner Dorsett asked about the TMDL meeting and if anyone
attended. Mr. Wingfield was present for beginning of the meeting. Commissioner
Dorsett asked about a parking lot that drains down to Crab Creek. Chairperson
Moore asked if it had been concreted. Commissioner Dorsett stated that it was
originally grass and has been paved over. Chairperson Moore asked if Ms. Hair will
check with the Engineering Department regarding thresholds for land disturbance.
Commissioner Powers asked if the level is 10,000 square feet. Mr. Wingfield noted
that it is disturbed area would be 10,000 square feet for Town regulations to kick in.
Commissioner Dorsett stated there must be some environmental regulations for
paving a parking lot that drains to a creek. Chairperson Moore noted there are
certain thresholds. Commissioner Dorsett asked if it might fall under the TMDL
regulations. Commissioner Powers asked if the property is under Conditional Use
Permit. Ms. Hair stated the property is not.

Chairperson Moore inquired if improvements to the interchange are proffered, do
they have to notify property owners if the proffer is amended. Ms. Hair stated that
currently falls under State Code. Mr. Wingfield added that it has always required a
public hearing. Commissioner Powers asked staff to review these changes and
compare to Town Code. Ms. Hair stated she has reviewed the changes for
compliance. Ms. Hair stated in regards to Historic Districts, changes may be
required if those districts are adopted in the Town Ordinance.





July 9, 2012 Page 3

Discussion of Planning Commission Subcommittees.

Chairperson Moore introduced the discussion. Chairperson Moore stated
Development Standards Subcommittee will continue to meet. Commissioner
Powers will continue to Chair the committee with Commissioners Sowers and Carter
as designated members. Commissioner Parsons stated she does not wish to be
designated to the subcommittee. Commissioner Collins expressed desire to
participate but would need to request a later meeting time. Commissioners Sowers,
Powers, and Carter agreed with a later time. The Development Subcommittee
agreed to meet the 4™ Wednesday of the month at 4:30 p.m.

Chairperson Moore stated the Historic Preservation Subcommittee designated
members are Commissioners Dorsett, Carter and Akers. Chairperson Moore
inquired about keeping the subcommittee. Ms. Hair stated the formal nomination
process has begun with the consultant. Chairperson Moore suggested the
subcommittee meet quarterly. Commissioner Parsons requested being an official
member of the Historic Preservation Subcommittee. Commissioner Akers will
continue to Chair the committee. Commissioner Parsons will also be official
member of the subcommittee.

Chairperson Moore stated the Comprehensive Plan Subcommittee is composed of
Commissioner Dorsett as Chair, with Commissioner Parsons, Powers and Collins.
Commissioner Dorsett requested a Co-Chair to assist with the subcommittee.
Chairperson Moore asked Commissioner Parsons if she would like to co-chair.
Commissioner Parsons asked what the role of co-chair entails. Chairperson Moore
stated the co-chair would basically keep the meeting moving, on-track, handle
cancellations and other similar duties. Commissioner Parsons accepted the role as
co-chair. The Comprehensive Plan Subcommittee will continue to meet the first and
third Wednesdays of the month at 4:30 p.m.

Chairperson Moore noted the limited budget for these subcommittee meetings.
Chairperson Moore commented the budget may run out before the fiscal year ends.
Chairperson Moore added the subcommittees may need to work for free if the funds
run out. Commissioner Dorsett asked about Commissioner Huppert being part of
the subcommittees. Commissioner Huppert responded he would be unable to
participate because he participates in various Town Council committees, but he
would like to have an updated list of subcommittees with the meeting times.
Commissioners Powers asked about Chairperson Moore being compensated for
attending Town Council meetings. Mr. Wingfield noted this has not been done in the
past, but he did not see a problem with it. Mr. Wingfield added the request for that
would need to be made to Town Council. Chairperson Moore suggested waiting
until a later date to consider this item. Commissioner Powers asked about including
it in the next budget cycle. Chairperson Moore asked if Planning Commission
subcommittee compensation was a separate budget item. Mr. Wingfield responded
it is not. Commissioner Huppert stated he would like to make Town Council aware
of the Chairperson is not being compensated for attending Town Council meetings.
Commissioner Powers noted Montgomery County has done this compensation
before.





July 9, 2012 Page 4

Discussion of Planning Commission Subcommittees — (continued).

Chairperson Moore asked if anyone who is already on a subcommittee would like to
be added to any additional committees. Commissioner Huppert requested to be
added to the next Town Council agenda to discuss Planning Commission
subcommittees. Ms. Hair stated she would be sure to have the item added.

Chairperson Moore noted the use of subcommittees does reduce the number of
Planning Commission meetings and allows staff to meet during business hours.

Commissioner Dorsett noted that Depot Days is this weekend and she wished to
include Comprehensive Plan maps for display. Commissioner Powers added the
map showing the age of different buildings from Heritage Day would be nice.

Commissioner Powers stated the Development Subcommittee had a citizen
interested in amateur radio towers. Commissioner Powers added the subcommittee
will consider the radio tower issue as well as transportation/traffic impact analysis
with another Zoning Ordinance update. Chairperson Moore stated creating a
threshold for developers for traffic impacts will be very useful. Chairperson Moore
stated a good outcome of the subcommittee meetings is certain issues are given
more attention.

There being no more business Chairperson Moore adjourned the meeting at 7:32 p.m.

Craig Moore, Chairperson Nichole Hair, Secretary oo™






000 " Bt 1R 6710 Vi V1R #

FY 2011-2012

Days of Operation: 335.5
Facility Closed for Meets: 15
Holiday Closing: 8.5
Maintenance Closing: 6

Memberships:

Non-Resident Memberships: 1,400

Resident Memberships: 1,815
Total Memberships: 3,215
Attendance:
Daily Resident Pass 34,819
Daily Non Resident Pass 6,443
Dry Pass 4,781
Member Scan 30,093
Programs, Rentals 9,792
Total Attendance: 85,928

Daily Average: 256

Revenue

Breakout of Revenue:

Facility Revenue S 69,443

Daily Admission 135,424
Program Revenue 80,287
Retail Revenue 5,272

Food Concessions 852

Membership Revenue 144,690
Gift Certificates 957

Competitive Meet Revenue 142,146

VT Contributions 250,000

Refund (1,039)

Over/Short __(25)

Total Revenue S 828,007

Birthday Parties: 418






000 " Bt 1R 6710 Vi V1R #

June 1-30, 2012

Days of Operation: 30
Facility Closed for Meets: 0
Holiday Closing: 0

Memberships:

Non-Resident Memberships: 23

Resident Memberships: 23
Total June Memberships: 46
Attendance:
Daily Resident Pass 5,623
Daily Non Resident Pass 601
Dry Pass 676
Member Scan 3,019
Programs, Rentals 371
Total Attendance: 10,290

Daily Average: 343

Revenue
Breakout of Revenue:
Facility Revenue S 2,421
Daily Admission 18,968
Program Revenue 11,237
Retail Revenue 819

Food Concessions -

Membership Revenue 10,702
Gift Certificates 113
Competitive Meet Revenue 1,157
Refund (315)
Over/Short _(2)

Total Revenue S 45,100

June Birthday Parties: 28






Terry Caldwell, Director

Submitted monthly press releases
Applied for the VRPS Best Promotional Effort Award
Follow up meeting with Kendall Brown of National Counseling for placement of teens in the workplace
Free day will be held on July 18" it will also be used as a membership drive
Attended conflict resolution
Designing aquatic center survey to place on survey monkey
Wrote article for the News Messenger in relation to past two years
Triathlon is scheduled for August 5™ at the Aquatic Center
The large Town seal has been installed inside the competitive area
Review of facility accounting practices with Town Treasurer
Video footage of the Aquatic Center almost complete, will be used for promotional efforts
Two tables have been ordered to replace current skate park tables
July Swim Meets:
0 USA Diving Meet, July 13-15
0 Long Course Age Group Championship, July 19-22
0 Southwest Virginia Swim League, July 28






Allison Zuchowski, Aquatic Services Manager
o Helped organize and collaborate with the VT Swim Team to host the World’s Largest Swim Lesson at the CAC on 6/17/12, and a New
World Record was set with over 23,000 participating worldwide simultaneously that day.
o Held bi-weekly Aquatic Team meetings.

e Attended conflict resolution seminar.

Shawn Worthley, Facility Coordinator

e Total Memberships Sold

o0 Resident: 23
o0 Non-Resident: 23
e Attendance:
o Daily Resident Passes: 5,623
o Daily Non-Resident Passes: 601
0 Dry Passes: 676
0 Membership Scans: 3,019 *these include 12 Visit Pass Scans

e Been very busy at the front desk with the kids being out of school and families joining us for daily swimming
e Made changes to the way money operations are handled

e Worked on the new front desk manual

o Help with maintenance and custodial staff

o Helped guard when short handed

o Worked on trying to get things ready/updated for the dive meet next month

e Announced for the H20OKIE Invite Swim meet

e Helped with the World’s Largest Swim Lesson Program

e Helped out with the CAC Blue Fins swim meets (3)





Scott Bennett, Assistant Facility Coordinator

Handled all birthday party and room rental reservations including taking reservations, confirming weekly rentals, ordering food and
drinks, set-up, break down, and party host scheduling.

Had an in-service for party host on June 18th. Went over current issues, watched several customer service videos, and had opened
discussions.

Counted inventory and purchased new supplies. Received new shirts for parties.

Developed and sent out July Splash Flash with “Free Day at the CAC”, Monthly Coupon, “Fun Friday’s”, and party rentals reminder.
Developed June’s monthly coupon. This month was “Father’s Day”. Any father got free admission to the pool on Sunday, June 17th.
Next Month’s coupon is “Adult Swim” month. Any person that purchases a child/youth daily swim pass gets $1 off daily admission for
an adult.

Developed and posted new weekly pool calendars every Friday for the following week. Weekly pool schedules can be found on our
homepage.

Changed the slides for the Jumbotron to get a fresh look to all of them.

Developed and refreshed our TV Slide Show to advertise upcoming events.

Met with Terry to discuss future marketing developments. Decided to redo tri-fold into a single two-sided brochure based on who we
market to. The brochure is to be finished and distributed to hotels, rest stops, and other selected businesses by end of July.

Updated Tri-Fold in case we run out of activity brochures.

Passed out flyers to local businesses that we normally distribute to.

Printed out more Groupons that | developed. Last day to redeem Groupon is July 31%.
Our volunteer, Charles Lutz, worked 6 hours in June.

Had 28 birthday parties in May. That brought in over 750 people to the facility.
Had 6 room rentals in May. That brought in over 150 people.






Lauren Woodcock, Program Supervisor

Programs June 2012
e Youth lessons summer 1, 2 & Rainbow Riders 295 Participants

e Adult Lesson 2 Participants
e  Summer Camp 7 Participants
e AiChi 4 Participants
e Morning Fit 9 Participants
¢ Warm Water Workout 8 Participants
e Agua Boot Camp 10 Participants
e Agua Zumba 0 Participants
e Private Lessons 27 Participants
e SCUBA 4 Participants
o Lifeguarding (Full and recertification) 5 Participants

June Events

e Fun Fridays started June 1
World’s Largest Swimming Lesson June 14" -about 100 participants
Cancelled- Discover SCUBA June 27"
LTS begins June 11"
Rainbow Riders private group lessons began June 4"
Summer Camps began June 11"
LGT class June 5-9"
Full SCUBA certification class June 25-July 16th

Upcoming July events
e Aqua Zumba will start back up July 13th
o New LTS session July 9th
o Discover SCUBA July 9th






Bill Beecher, Competitive Coordinator

e Setup and oversaw HOKI Invitational e
e Coached Bluefin summer league team 'b Lu a F‘l'n;
e Setup and hosted 3 summer league meets

e Coordinated with VT about their swim camp

e Discussed with Appalachian Swim conference about their 2014 meet

e Contacted the Colonial athletic Conference about future meets

e Had discussions with several hotels about meets

e Worked with NRV Dive about the summer zone meet July 12 — 15

e Worked with CCA about their meet July 6-8

e Setup and hosted Virginia Amateur Sports Subway Commonwealth Games Masters meet

Wayne Hunter, Maintenance Superintendent

e Put new bearing assembly in top and bottom boiler pumps.
e Interviewed for part time custodial.

e Monthly exterminating.

e Maintenance on fitness equipment.

o Installed new flow meter leisure pool.

o Installed water fill at leisure pool.

e Met with Bruce about tile repair during shut down week.

o Installed frame for tech sign.

e Added phosfree to pools.

e Installed new pot on slide pump.

e Put new valve on chlorinator leisure pool

e Ordered new pump seal for therapy pool.

e Cleaned heat wheel PAC unit #4 and replaced broken belts.
e Met with Glen Reynolds about piping on boilers.







2012 - PLANNING COMMISSION SUBCOMMITTEES

Development Standards Subcommittee Meeting - 4th Wednesday, 4:30 p.m.
Joe Powers - Chair

Jennifer Sowers

Ann Carter

Harry Collins

Planning Department

Engineering Department (as needed)

Building Department (as needed)

Historic Preservation Subcommittee Meeting - quarterly, 3rd Wednesday, 4:00 p.m.
Barry Akers - Chair

Ann Carter

Megan Dorsett

Ashley Parsons

Planning Department

Building Department (as needed)

Comprehensive Plan Subcommittee Meeting - 1st & 3rd Wednesday, 4:30 p.m.
Megan Dorsett - Chair

Ashley Parsons - Co-Chair

Joe Powers

Harry Collins

Planning Department

Engineering Department (as needed)







Planning Commission

Chairperson
Craig Moore

Vice-Chairperson
Joe Powers

Non-Voling

Secretary
Nichole Hair

Other Members
Barry Akers
Ann H. Carter
Harry Collins
M. H. Dorsett, AICP
Steve Huppert
Ashley Parsons
Jennifer D. Sowers

Planning Director
Nichole Hair

Town Manager
Barry Helms

Town Attorney

Guynn, Memmer, &
Dillon, P.C.

Town of Christiansburg

Planning Commission
100 East Main Street
Christiansburg, Virginia 24073-3029
Telephone: (540) 382-6128
Fax: (540) 382-7338
July 10, 2012

To all concerned parties:
Notice is hereby given that the Christiansburg Planning Commission

Subcommittees will be meeting in the Christiansburg Town Hall located at 100
E. Main Street, Christiansburg, Virginia on the following dates and times:

Comprehensive Plan Subcommittee:

First and Third Wednesday every month at 4:30 p.m.

Development Subcommittee:

Fourth Wednesday every month at 4:30 p.m.

Historic Districts Subcommittee:

Third Wednesday of July, October, January and April at 4:00 p.m.

For a description of the preceding review or to view the Town's Zoning Map,
Zoning Ordinance, and Future Land Use Map contact the Planning Department
in the Christiansburg Town Hall, 100 East Main Street, Christiansburg, VA
24073-3029 during normal office hours of 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. Monday
through Friday. Written comments may be sent to the preceding address;
please allow adequate mailing time.

Sincerely,

Muadeds Een’ )

Nichole Hair, Secretary
Christiansburg Planning Commission
NLH: nlh





